

## 資料便覽

### 選定經濟體系的主要經濟指標

(截至 2004 年 11 月 8 日)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>人口(2003年數字)</b>								
人口(百萬人)	6.9	1 292.3	22.6	4.2	47.9	127.6	59.6	290.8
<b>勞工(2003年數字)</b>								
勞動人口(百萬人)	3.5	760.8	10.1	2.2	22.9	66.7	29.6	146.5
平均失業率	7.9%	4.3% (只計算 城鎮地區)	5.0%	4.6%	3.4%	5.3%	5.0%	6.0%

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>國民收入核算(2003年數字)</b>								
按當時市價計算的本地生產總值(10億美元)	156.7	1,409.4	286.4	91.3	605.1	4,310.5	1,803.1	10,987.9
人口平均計算的本地生產總值(按當時市價計算)(美元)	23,029	1,091	12,673	21,825	12,625	33,781	30,253	37,785
按實質計算的本地生產總值增長率	+3.2%	+9.3%	+3.3%	+1.1%	+3.1%	+2.7%	+2.2%	+3.1%

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>按當時市價計算，選定開支組成項目佔本地生產總值的比率(2003年數字)</b>								
私人消費開支	57.4%	43.2%	62.8%	43.1%	53.8%	57.0%	65.5%	70.5%
政府消費開支	10.7%	12.2%	12.8%	11.9%	13.3%	17.5%	19.1%	18.9%
本地固定資本形成總額	22.1%	42.8%	17.5%	24.9%	29.6%	24.1%	18.2%	15.1%
<b>按當時成本計算，以經濟活動劃分的本地生產總值的比率(2003年數字)</b>								
農業	0.1%	15%	2%	0.1%	3%	1%	1%	2%
工業	12%	52%	30%	35%	35%	29%	27%	26%
服務業	88%	33%	68%	65%	62%	70%	72%	72%
<b>物價(2003年數字)</b>								
消費物價指數的變動率	-2.6%	+1.2%	-0.3%	+0.5%	+3.6%	-0.3%	+1.4%	+1.9%

	香港	內地 <sup>1</sup>	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>公共財政</b>								
政府收入 (2003-04 財政年度 數字，10 億美元)	26.6	262.0	48.1	15.9	99.0	361.3	701.6	1,782.3
政府開支 (2003-04 財政年度 數字，10 億美元)	政府開支： 31.8 公共開支 <sup>2</sup> ： 34.8	297.2	49.0	16.9	99.1	707.9	747.5	2,158.3
綜合盈餘(+) ／ 赤字(-) (2003-04 財政年度 數字，10 億美元)	-5.2 <sup>3</sup>	-35.2	-0.9	-1.0	-0.1	-346.6	-45.9	-376.0
政府開支佔本地生 產總值的百分比 (2003 年數字)	22.2% <sup>4</sup>	21.1%	17.1%	18.5%	16.4%	16.4%	41.4%	19.6%
綜合盈餘(+) ／ 赤字(-)佔本地生 產總值的百分比 (2003 年數字)	-3.3%	-2.5%	-0.3%	-1.1%	-0.02%	-8.1%	-2.5%	-3.4%

註釋：1. 2003 年數字。內地的數字包含中央及地方政府的數字。

2. 公共開支 = 政府開支 + 營運基金及房屋委員會的開支。

3. 綜合盈餘／赤字 = 政府收入 - 政府開支。

4. 香港特別行政區政府通常公布另一個比率。該比率的定義為公共開支除以本地生產總值。然而，其他經濟體系較為普遍採用政府開支佔本地生產總值的比率。

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>金融</b>								
平均匯率 (2003 年數字)	1 美元 = 7.787 港元	1 美元 = 8.28 人民幣	1 美元 = 33.98 新台幣	1 美元 = 1.74 新加坡元	1 美元 = 1,192 圓	1 美元 = 115.7 日圓	1 美元 = 0.61 英鎊	不適用
外匯儲備 (2003 年底數字， 10 億美元)	118.4	403.3	206.6	96.3	155.4	673.5	67.4	86.9
<b>證券交易市場</b>								
市值 (2003 年底數字， 10 億美元)	711.3	513.0 (上海+深圳)	379.1	220.3	298.2	4,904.6 (東京+大阪)	2,460.0	14,173.1 (紐約證券交 易所 + 納斯 達克市場)
總成交額 (2003 年數字， 10 億美元)	309.0	396.3 (上海+深圳)	591.7	79.5	459.0	2,221.2 (東京+大阪)	3,609.7	16,759.5 (紐約證券交 易所 + 納斯 達克市場)

	香港	內地	台灣	新加坡	南韓	日本	英國	美國
<b>商品貿易(2003年數字)</b>								
總出口(10億美元)	223.8	438.2	144.2	144.3	193.8	471.4	306.8	724.3
進口(10億美元)	231.9	412.8	127.3	128.1	178.8	383.4	384.0	1,259.2
貿易差額 (總出口 - 進口) (10億美元)	-8.1	25.4	16.9	16.2	15.0	88.0	-77.2	-534.9
貿易總額 (總出口 + 進口) (10億美元)	455.7	851.0	271.5	272.4	372.6	854.8	690.8	1,983.5

資料研究及圖書館服務部  
2004年11月8日  
電話: 2869 9644

資料便覽為立法會議員及其轄下委員會而編製，它們並非法律或其他專業意見，亦不應以該等資料便覽作為上述意見。資料便覽的版權由立法會行政管理委員會(下稱“行政管理委員會”)所擁有。行政管理委員會准許任何人士複製資料便覽作非商業用途，惟有關複製必須準確及不會對立法會構成負面影響，並須註明出處為立法會秘書處資料研究及圖書館服務部，而且須將一份複製文本送交立法會圖書館備存。

---

**參考資料**

1. Census and Statistics Department. (2004) *Hong Kong Monthly Digest of Statistics*. September. Government Logistics Department.
2. *Hong Kong Monetary Authority*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
3. Hong Kong Monetary Authority. (2004) *Press Release: Hong Kong's Latest Foreign Currency Reserve Assets Figures Released*. Available from: <http://www.info.gov.hk/hkma/eng/press/2004/20040107e3.htm> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
4. *Hong Kong Trade Development Council*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.tdctrade.com> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
5. *International Financial Statistics*. (Various Issues) International Monetary Fund.
6. *Korea Stock Exchange*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.kse.or.kr> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
7. Ministry of Planning and Budget Government of the Republic of Korea. (2004) *The Budget of the Republic of Korea Fiscal Year 2004*. January. Available from: <http://152.99.157.42/attach/morgue/bbsl/2004Budget.pdf> [Accessed 6 October 2004].
8. *National Bureau of Statistics of China*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.stats.gov.cn> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
9. National Bureau of Statistics of China. (2004) *China Statistical Abstract*, China Statistics Press.
10. *National Statistical Office, Republic of Korea*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.nso.gov.kr> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
11. *Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.statistics.gov.uk> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
12. Office for National Statistics, the United Kingdom. (2004) *UK 2004*, Her Majesty's Stationery Office.

- 
13. Singapore Budget. (2004) *Fiscal Overview*. Available from: [http://www.mof.gov.sg/budget/budget\\_2004/fiscal\\_overview/fiscal\\_over\\_annexA1.html](http://www.mof.gov.sg/budget/budget_2004/fiscal_overview/fiscal_over_annexA1.html) [Accessed 6 Oct 2004].
  14. *Singapore Exchange Limited*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.info.sgx.com> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
  15. *Singapore Statistics*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
  16. *Singapore: Market Profiles*. (2004) Available from: <http://info.sgx.com/webmktstatistics.nsf> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
  17. Statistical Data on Taiwan. (2004) *Statistical Data on Taiwan*. Available from: <http://www.gio.gov.tw/taiwan-website/5-gp/stats/> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
  18. *Statistics Bureau of Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/handbook/c03cont.htm> [Accessed 15 October 2004].
  19. Statistics Bureau of Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications. (2004) *Statistics Handbook of Japan 2004*. Available from: <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/handbook/c11cont.htm> [Accessed 21 October 2004].
  20. Statistics Singapore. (2004) *Annual Statistics*. Available from: <http://www.singstat.gov.sg/keystats/annual/indicators.html> [Accessed 6 October 2004].
  21. *United States Department of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis*. (2004) Available from: <http://www.bea.doc.gov> [Accessed 19 October 2004].
  22. *World Federation of Exchanges*. (2003) Available from: <http://www.fibv.com/WFE> [Accessed 19 October 2004].